From: Zenk, Jessica

To: aaknin@goodcityco.com; "Petty, Sebastian”

Cc: colin@chelliott.com; "Fitzpatrick, Brian"; reggiardom@samtrans.com
Subject: Re: cahill affidavit

Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:33:41 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Thank you, sounds good!
Get Outlook for i0S

From: aaknin@goodcityco.com <aaknin@goodcityco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:32:46 PM

To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; 'Petty, Sebastian' <Pettys@samtrans.com>

Cc: colin@chelliott.com <colin@chelliott.com>; 'Fitzpatrick, Brian' <fitzpatrickb@samtrans.com>;
reggiardom@samtrans.com <reggiardom@samtrans.com>

Subject: RE: cahill affidavit

[External Email]

Thanks, Jess. We are touching base internally but | will give you a call after.

Aaron
415-845-8344

From: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 5:37 PM

To: 'Petty, Sebastian' <Pettys@samtrans.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Aknin' <aaknin@goodcityco.com>; 'colin@chelliott.com' <colin@chelliott.com>;
'Fitzpatrick, Brian' <fitzpatrickb@samtrans.com>; reggiardom@samtrans.com

Subject: RE: cahill affidavit

Hi all,

One other thing, in response to your question regarding urgency — the Notice of Affidavit documents
that you’re aware that your property is included in the application / project boundary. We would
ideally have that documentation before the Planning Commission (4/28), but it’s really required
before the City Council (anticipated for 5/25).

Does that help answer the urgency question?

Best,
Jess
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From: Zenk, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 5:28 PM

To: Petty, Sebastian <Pettys@samtrans.com>

Cc: Aaron Aknin <aaknin@goodcityco.com>; colin@chelliott.com; Fitzpatrick, Brian
<fitzpatrickb@samtrans.com>; reggiardom@samtrans.com

Subject: RE: cahill affidavit

Thanks so much, Sebastian!

+ Melissa Reggiardo, as | thought that she had the map. Regardless, | can make sure you have the
detailed map.

Aaron — feel free to call me anytime: 408-340-8944

Best,
Jess

From: Petty, Sebastian <Pettys@samtrans.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Aaron Aknin <aaknin@goodcityco.com>; colin@chelliott.com; Fitzpatrick, Brian
<fitzpatrickb@samtrans.com>

Subject: cahill affidavit

[External Email]

Hi Jessica,

| know this an outstanding issue. We discussed briefly as a team today and think it would be helpful
if the City could provide a couple of clarifications-

First, the team is a little hazy on the need and urgency for this request — there were a number of
guestions around this when we discussed internally. Second, if possible, we would like a more
precise description or map of the specific property in question.

Aaron can follow up with you via phone to discuss while Brian is out.

We are still trying to get the DA meeting scheduled- a lot of busy folks in a lot of different firms /
organizations.

Sebastian Petty, Deputy Chief, Planning
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
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